

Anissa Reynolds

Park Forest, IL 60466

anissareynolds4_8pp@indeedemail.com

+1 708 735 5982

To obtain a position in the nursing profession as a Licensed Practical Nurse which will utilize my knowledge in this particular field.

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Reliable, responsible, dedicated, and well qualified LPN health care professional with nursing home, home healthcare, and clinic experience.

Excel in hardworking independently, professionally managing caseloads and setting priorities.

A dependable and knowledgeable professional whose attention to detail in documentation and chart maintenance.

Highly adaptive; flexible styles; efficiently and competently work with diverse patient population.

Capable of problem solving; remain calm and professional in critical situations; good rapport with patient, family, staff, and physicians.

Work Experience

METHADONE DISPENSERY NURSE

HRDI

May 2018 to Present

Administer methadone charting Dr's order schedule appointment, injections educating clients assessments discharge and monitor clients health status.

PRIVATE DUTY NURSE

PSA HEALTHCARE

August 2015 to Present

Administer medication g-tube trach and wound care oral and nasopharyngeal suctioning insertion of catheters oxygen therapy am/pm care attend school with patient injections monitor patient's health status and inform family of any changes in patient's health status

PRIVATE DUTY NURSE Continuum

April 2017 to October 2017

Medication administration charting assessments of patient gtube/trach care suctioning injections educate patient and family assist with ADL's wound care monitor patients health status Dr's orders inform family and Dr of any changes in patient status.

STAFF NURSE OAKLAWN RESPIRATORY AND REHABILITATION CENTER

April 2016 to December 2016

Administer meds gtube/trach care Dr's orders charting injections wound care charge nurse oral suctioning insertion of catheters oxygen therapy and educate family of any changes of patients status.

STAFF NURSE OAKLAWN RESPIRATORY&REHABILITATION CENTER

PSA HEALTHCARE

April 2016 to December 2016

Administer medication g-tube Trach care Dr's order charting injections wound care charge nurse oral nasopharyngeal and oral suctioning insertion of catheters oxygen therapy and educate family and patient of any change in patient's health status

PRIVATE DUTY NURSE HEALTH FORCE

October 2014 to January 2015

Administered medication G-tube Trach care, charting, monitor patient status, injections, educate family according to patient needs, am/pm care and ADL's

STAFF NURSE DOLTON HEALTHCARE AND REHABILITATION CENTER

October 2012 to February 2013

Administered medication, charting charge nurse, admits readmits and discharge of patients, assign CNA's to floor assignment, Tracheostomy and G-tube care, wound treatments and injections, educate patient and family nasopharyngeal and oral suctioning, insertion of catheters, oxygen therapy Dr's orders

STAFF NURSE

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT INC

June 2008 to July 2009

Administer methadone, charting Dr's orders, schedule appointments, injections, educating assessments, admissions, discharge, and monitor patient health status.

PRIVATE DUTY NURSE

AWAKENED ALTERNATIVES INC

February 2007 to May 2008

Administer medication, charting, am/pm care nasopharyngeal and oral suction, oxygen therapy, tracheostomy and G-tube care wound treatments, monitor patient health status, inform family of any change in status, injections, oxygen therapy, and insertion of catheters application of dressings.

STAFF NURSE IMPERIAL NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

May 2005 to September 2007

Administer medication, charting, admission, readmission, discharge of patients, tracheostomy and G-tube care, wound treatments, educate family and patient, assign CNA's to floor assignments, nasopharyngeal and oral suctioning, insertion of catheters, oxygen therapy injections.

Education

Diploma in Nursing

EVEREST COLLEGE MERRILLVILLE INDIANA

2004 to 2005

High school diploma in Nursing

PRAIRIE STATE COLLEGE CHICAGO HEIGHTS ILLINOIS - Chicago Heights, IL

January 2000 to May 2003

DIPLOMA

BLOOM TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL - Chicago, IL

1988

Skills

- HEDIS
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Experience Administering Injections
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Patient Care
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records
- Epic
- ICD-10
- Utilization management
- Benefits administration
- Managed care
- Hospice care

Certifications and Licenses

Hedis certification

July 2018 to Present

Certification in Hedis training

LPN

BLS Certification